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DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 
Case No. 05-20402-CIV-SEITZ/CALILEY 

UNITED STATES 


FEDERAL TRAE COMMISSION P. 

Plaintiff 'Ji.U - ' u06 

CUREHCE IoADOOX 
Cl"EIM u.s. OIS. CT.


- 'J. QF 1'1./1. . "'. "Mt 

SUN RAY TRADING, INC.,

a Florida Corporation;


SR & ASSOCLATES, INC.,

a Florida Corporation;


ROLANO GALVEZ-GARCIA, 
also known as ROLANDO GALVEZ, 

individually, and as an offcer of 
one or more of the above corporations; 

ANNEELlSES FLORES ADINO, 

also known as ANLISES FLORES,
ANNLISES H. FLORES, ANN FLORES, ) 
and ANNY FLOREZ 

individually, and as an offcer of 
one or more of the above corporations; and 

KOST ADIN OSV ALDO MARTE TAVARZ 
also known as KOSTADIN MARTE 

Defendants. 

STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
AS TO DEFENDANT ROLAL"'DO GALVEZ-GARCIA 

Plaintiff Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission (UCommission" or "FTC") fied its Complaint for 

Injunctive and Other Equitable Relief on February 10, 2005, pursuant to Sections 5(a). l3(b) and 
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19 of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 C. 45(a), 53(b) and 57b, and 

the Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of2003 ("CAN

SPAM Act"), 15 V. et seq.C. 7701 

The Commission and Defendant Rolando Galvez-Garda ("Defendant" or "Galvez 

having been represented by counsel and acting by and through such counsel, have consented to 

the entry of this Stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Penanent Injunction ("Order" or 

Stipulated Order ) without trial or adjudication of any issue of law or fact herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Defendant, having requested the Court to 

enter this Stipulated Order, and the Court having considered the Stipulated Order reached 

between the parties and for other cause appearng, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND 

DECREED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and jurisdiction 

over aU paries, and venue in this distrct is proper. 

The Complaint states a claim upon which reliefmaybe granted against the 

Defendant under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 

c. * 53(b) and 57b, and the Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and 

Marketing Act of2003 ("CAN-SPAM"), 15 V. et seq.c. 9 7701 


The activities of Defendant, as alleged in the Complaint, are in or affecting 

commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act. 15 V. C. 9 44. 

Defendant has entered into this Order freely and without coercion. Defendant 

further acknowledges that he has read the provisions of this Order and is able to abide by 
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them. 

Defendant does not admit any of the allegations set forth in the Complaint other 

than jurisdictional facts, and the Commission and Defendant have agreed that the entry of this 

Order resolves all matters of dispute between them arsing from the Complaint in this action, up 

to the date of entr of this Order. 

Defendant waives al1 rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge or 

contest the validity of this Order. Defendant further waives and releases any c1aims he may 

have against the Commission, its employees, representatives, or agents. 

Defendant agrees that this Order does not entitle him to seek or to obtain 

attorneys' fees as a prevailing party under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 V. 2412, asC. 

amended by Pub. L. 104- 121 , 110 Stat. 847 863-64 (1996). and Defendant furher waives any


right to attorneys' fees that may arise under said prqvision of law.


Entry of this Order is in the public interest.


DEFINITIONS


Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to any real or


personal propert of Defendant, or held for the benefit of Defendant, including, but not limited


goods," "instruments equipment fixtures:' " general intangibles:' " inventory,


checks " or "notes" (as these terms are defined in the Unifonn Commercial Code), and all


chattels, leaseholds, contracts, mails or other deliveries, shares of stock, Hsts of consumers,


accounts, credits, receivables, and cash, wherever located.


Assisting others" means: (1) perfonning customer service functions, including,


but not limited to , receiving or responding to consumer complaints and queries; receiving
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financial and identification information from consumers, and providing fulfillment services; (2) 

providing names of, or aranging for the provision of potential customers; (3) perfonning 

advertising or marketing services of any kind; or (4) serving as an owner, partner, offcer 

director, or manager of a business entity. 

Business venture" means any written or oral business arangement, however 

denominated , whether or not covered by the Commission s Franchise Rule, 16 C. R. Par 436 

which consists of the payment of any consideration for: 

The right or means to offer. sell, or distribute goods or serices (whether 

or not identified by a trademark, service mark , trade name, advertising, or 

other commercial symbol); and 

The promise or provision of assistance to any person in connection with: 

(1) the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a new business; or (2) 

the entry by an existing business into a ilew line or type of business. 

Commercial electronic mail message" means any electronic mail ("e-mail"), the 

primar purose of which is the commercial advertisement or promotion of a commercial 

product or service (including the content on an Internet website operated for commercial 

purposes). 

Defendant" means Defendant Rolando Galvez-Garcia, a/k/a Rolando Galvez 

and by whatever names he might be known. 

Document" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the 

term in Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes wrtings, drawings, graphs, chars, 

photographs, audio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations fiom 
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which infoff1ation can be obtained and trslated reasonably usable form, if necessar, into 

through detection devices. A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the 

meaning of the term. 

Material" means likely to affect a person s choice of, or conduct regarding, 

goods or services. 

Initiate " when used with respect to a commercial e-mail message , means to 

originate or transmit such message or to procure the origination or transmission of such message. 

Procure " when used with respect to the initiation of a commercial e-mail 

message, means intentionally to payor provide other consideration to, or induce, another person 

to initiate such a message on one s behalf. 

10. Protected computer " when used with respect to the initiation of a commercial e-

mail message, means a computer which is used in interstate or foreign commerce or 

communication, including a computer located outside the United States that is used in a maner 

that affects interstate or foreign commerce or communication of the United States. 

ORDER 

PROHIBITION AGAINST VIOLATING SECTION 5 OF THE FIC ACT 

IT IS ORDERED that Defendant and his officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys 

successors, assigns, and those persons or entities in active concert or participation with them who 

receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, or otherise, whether acting 

directly or through any trst, corporation, subsidiar. division , or other device. or any ofthem, in 

connection with the advertising, promotion, offering for sale or sale of any business ventures, are 

hereby penanently restrained and enjoined from making, or assisting others in making, directly 
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or by implication, orally or in \-"riting, any false or misleading representation or omission of 

material fact, including, but not limited to: 

That consumers are likely to ear a substantial amount of money from a business 

venture; 

That consumers wil be paid for each envelope they stuff and mail; 

That consumers wil be reimbursed the cost of postage to mail each envelope; and 

Any material tenn , restriction. condition, or limitation to purchase, receive, or use 

any offered good or service. 

II.	 PROHIBITION AGAINST PROVIDING OTHERS WITH THE MEANS AND 
INSTRUMENT ALITIES TO VIOLATE SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant and his offcers , agents, servants 

employees, attorneys , successors , assigns, and those persons or entities in active concert or 

paricipation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, or 

otherwise. whether acting directly or through any trst, corporation, subsidiar. division, or other 

device, or any of them, in connection with the advertising, promotion, offering for sale or sale of 

any business ventures , are hereby pennanently restrained and enjoined ITom providing to others 

the means and instrumentalities with which to make directly or by implication, orally or in 

wrting, any false or misleading representation or omission of material fact, including, but not 

limited to any false or misleading representations prohibited under Paragraph I, above. 

III.	 PROHIBITION AGAINST VIOLATING THE CAN-SPAM ACT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant and his offcers, agents, servants, 

employees, attorneys, successors , assigns , and those persons or entities in active concert or 
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paricipation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, or 

otherwise, whether acting directly or though any trust, corporation, subsidiar, division , or other 

device, or any of them, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, or 

assisting others in violating. any provision ofthe CAN-SPAM Act, 15 7701 et seq.,C. 

currently promulgated or as it may hereafter be amended, or ary rule, regulation, or requirement 

adopted pursuant thereto, including, but not limited to, initiating the transmission, to a protected 

computer, of a commercial electronic mail message that contains or includes a subject heading 

that is likely to mislead a recipient, acting reasonably under the circumstances, about a material 

fact regarding the contents or subject matter ofthe message in violation of Section 5(a)(2) of the 

CAN-SP AM Act, 15 U.S. C. 7704(a)(2). 

IV. PROHIBITION ON DISCLOSING CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED 
 that Defendant and his offcers, agents, servants 

employees, attorneys, successors, assigns, and those persons or entities in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, or 

otherwise, whether acting directly or through any trust, corporation, subsidiar, division, or other 

device, or any of them, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of any business venture 

are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from sellng, renting, leasing. transferrg or 

otherwise disclosing the individual or corporate name, address, telephone number, credit card 

number, ban account number, e-mail address, or other identifying infonnation of any person 

who submitted such information to Defendant at any time prior to the entr of this Order; 

provided, however. 
 that Defendant may discJose such information to a law enforcement agency, 

to the Commission, or as required by any law, regulation or court order. 
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V. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

Judgment in the amount of$2 058,027.41 (less any amounts paid by other 

Defendants in this matter) is entered against Defendant Galvez in favor of the Commission. This 

monetar judgment is suspended subject to the conditions set forth in Subpargraph B ofthis 

Paragraph. 

The Commission s agreement to this Order is expressly premised upon the 

trthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the sworn financial statement and other supporting 

financial documents submitted to the Commission by Defendant on March 21 , 2005, March 23 

2005, and November 14 2005, which include material information upon which the Commission 

has relied in negotiating and agreeing to this Order. If, upon motion by the Commission. this 

Court finds that Defendant has failed to disclose any material asset or materially misstated the 

value of any asset in the sworn financial statement and related documents described above, or has 

made any other material misstatements or omissions in the sworn financial statement and related 

documents described above, then this Order shall be reopened and suspension of the judgment 

shall be lifted for the purpose of requiring payment of monetary relief in the amount of the 

judgment set forth in Subparagraph A of this Paragraph. Provided. however that in all other 

respects this Order shall remain in full force and effect unless otherwise ordered by the Court. 

rn accordance with 31 U.S.C. g 7701 , Defendant is hereby required, unless he 

has done so already, to furnish to the Commission his social security number, which may be used 

for purposes of collecting and reporting on any deIinquent amount arsing out of Defendant's 

relationship with the government. 
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Defendant is further required to provide the Commission with cJear, legible, and 

full-size photocopies of his valid drver s licenses, which win be used for col1ection, reporting, 

and compliance purpses, within ten (10) days of the Court' s entr ofthis Order. 

For the purposes of any subsequent proceeding to collect payments required by 

this Paragraph, including but not limited to, a non-dischargeability complaint fied in a 

bankruptcy case, Defendant agrees that the facts as alleged in the Complaint fied in this action 

and the findings of this Court shall be taken as true and correct without further proof. 

Proceedings instituted under this Paragraph are in addition to, and not in lieu of. 

any other civil or criminal remedies that may be provided by law. including any other 

proceedings the Commission may initiate to enforce this Order. 

VI. COMMISSION'S USE OF MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all funds paid pursuant to this Order shall be


deposited into a fund administered by the Commission or its agent to be used for equitable relief,


including but not limited to consumer redress, and any attendant expenses for the administration


of such relief. In the event that direct redress to consumers is wholly or parially impracticable or 

tbat funds remain after redress is completed, the Commission may apply any remaining funds for 

such other equitable relief (including consumer infonnation and education remedies) as it 

detennines to be reasonably related to Defendant s practices alleged in the Complaint. Any 

funds not used for such equitable relief shall be deposited to the United States Treasury as 

disgorgement. Defendant shall have no right to challenge the Commission s choice of remedies 

under this Paragraph. Defendant shall have no right to contest the maner of distribution chosen 

by the Commission. No portion of any payments under the judgment herein shall be deemed a 
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payment of any fine, penalty, or punitive assessment. 

VII. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED 
 that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating 

compliance with any provision of this Order 

Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission, Defendant shaH submit additional written reports, sworn to under penalty of 

perjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide 

entr during nonnal business hours to any business location in Defendant' s possession or direct 

or indirect control to inspect the business operation; 

In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order 

by all other lawful means, including but not limited to the fOllowi 

Obtaining discovery ITom any person, without further leave of court, using 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31 , 33 , 34 , 36 , and 45; 

Posing as consumers and suppliers to Defendant' s employees, or any other 

entity managed or controlled in whole or in par by Defendant. without the 

necessity of identification or prior notice; and 

Defendant shall pennit representatives of the Commission to interview any 

employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed 

to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. The person 

interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however that nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission s lawful use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 9 . 5Th- , to 
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obtain any documentar material, tangible things , testimony, or information relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaing of IS U . 

g 45(a)(l)).


VIII. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

For a period of five (5) year from the date of entry ofthis Order: 

Defendant shall notify the Commission in writing of any of the following: 

Any change jnresjdence, mailing addresses and telephone numbers 

of Defendant within ten (10) days of the date of such change; 

Any change in employment status (including self-employment) of 

Defendant and any change in the ownership interest of Defendant 

in any business entity, with ten (10) days of such change. Such 

notice shall include the name and address of each business that 

Defendant is affliated with. employed by, or perfonns services for 

a statement of the nature of the business, and a statement of 

Defendant's duties and responsibilities in cOlmection with the 

business or employment; and 

Any changes in Defendant' s name or use of any aliases or fictitious 

names; and 

Defendant shall notify the Commission of any changes in any business 

entity that Defendant directly or indirectly controls. or has an ownership 
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interest in, that may affect compliance obligations arising tmder this Order 

including but not limited to a dissolution , assignment, sale, merger, or 

other action that would result in the emergence of a successor entity; the 

creation or dissolution of a subsidiar, parent, or affiiate that engages in 

any acts or practices subject to thi Order; the filing of a bankruptcy 

petition; or a change in corporate name or address, at least thirty (30) days 

prior to such change, 
 provided that with respect to any proposed change 

in the business entity about which the Defendant learns less than thirty 

(30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, the Defendant shaH 

notify the Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such 

know ledge; 

One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry ofthi5 Order, Defendant 

shall provide a written report to the FTC, sworn to under penalty of perjury, setting forth in detail 

the manner and form in which Defendant has complied and is complying with this Order. This 

report shall include, but not be hmited to: 

The then-current residence address, mailing addresses and telephone 

numbers of Defendant; 

The then-current employment and business addresses and telephone 

numbers of Defendant, a description oftbe business activities of each such 

employer or business, and the title and responsibilities of Defendant, for 

each such employer or business; 

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by 
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Defendant pursuant to Paragraph X of this Order; and 

Any other changes required to be reported under Subsection A of this 

Paragraph. 

For the purposes of this Order, Defendant shall, unless otherise directed by the 

Commission s authorized representatives, mail all written notifications to the Commission to: 

Associate Director 
Division of Âé¶¹´«Ã½ 
Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. 
Washington, D. C. 20580 
Re: FTC v. Sun Ray Trading. Inc.. et al. Case No. 05-20402-Civ-SeitzlcAliey 

For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Commission 

is authorized to communicate directly with Defendant. 

IX. RECORD-KEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of entry 

of this Order, Defendant and his offcers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, successors 

assigns, and those persons or entities in active concert or paricipation with them who receive 

actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile, or othelWise, in connection with the 

advertising, promotion. offerig for sale or sale of business ventures, are hereby restrained and 

enjoined from failng to create and retain the following records: 

Accounting records that reflect the cost of good or services sold, revenues 

generated and the disbursement of sllch revenues; 

Persormel records accurtely reflecting: the name, address. and telephone number 

of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent 
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contractor; that person s job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 

and the date and reason for the person s terination, if applicable; 

Customer fies containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services purchased, to 

the extent such information is obtained in the ordinar course of business; 

Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through 

any third pary) and any responses to those complaints or requests; 

Copies of all sales scripts. training materials, advertisements, or other marketing 

materials; and 

Al1 records and documents necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Order, including but not limited to, copies of acknowledgments of receipt of this 

Order required by Paragraph X , and all reports suqmitted to the FTC pursuant to this Order. 

x. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period offive (5) yeaTS from the date of entr 

of this Order: 

For any business that Defendant controls, directly or indirectly, or in which 

Defendant has a majority ownership interest, Defendant must deJiver a copy of this Order to all 

principals, offcers, directors, and managers of that business. Defendant must also deliver copies 

of this Order to all employees, agents, and representatives who engage in conduct related to the 

subject matter ofthe Order. For current personnel, delivery shall be within five (5) days of 

service of this Order upon Defendant. For new persoIlel, delivery shal1 occur prior to them 

assuming their responsibilties. 
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For any business where Defendant is not a controlJng person of a business but 

otherwise engages in conduct related to the subject matter of this Order, Defendant must deliver' 

a copy of this Order to all principals and managers of such business before engaging in such 

conduct. 

Defendant must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of the 

Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons receiving a copy of the Order pursuant 

to this Paragraph. 

Xl. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, within five (5) business days of receipt of 

this Order as entered by the Court, shalJ submit to the Commission a truthful sworn statement 

acknowledging receipt of this Order. 

XII. COOPERATION WITH FTC COUNSEL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall, in connection with this action or any 

subsequent investigations related to or associated with the transactions or the occurrences that are 

the subject ofthe FTC' s Complaint, cooperate in good faith with the FTC and appear at such 

places and times as the FTC shall reasonably request, after written notice, for interviews 

conferences, pretrial discovery, review of documents. and for such other matters as may be 

reasonably requested by the FTC. If requested in writing by the FTC, Defendant shaH appear and 

provide truthfl testimony in any trial, deposition, or other proceeding related to or associated 

with the transactions or the occurrences that are the subject of the Complaint, without the service 

of a subpoena. 
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XIII. FEES AND COSTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party to this Order hereby agrees to bear its own 

costs and attorneys' fees incurred in connection with this action. 

XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

STIPULATED AND AGREED TO BY:


For Defendant Rolando Galvez-Garcia:


Date: Illf/Of, 
Rolando Galvez-Garcia 
60 W. 12 Street #B 
Hialeah, Florida 330 I 

Jor A a , Esq. 
Date: /t 910" 

F) 'da Bar No. 0685321 
Biscayne Building, Suite ;'01 
19 W. Flagler Street 
Miami. FL 33130 
Telephone: (305) 373-5529 
Facsimile: (305) 373-3307 
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For Plaintiff Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission 

Date::cf; 
:ial 5500848 

Cindy A. Liebes 
Special Florida Bar No. A5500104 
Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission 
225 Peachtree Street. Suite 1500 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 
Telephone: (404)656- 1362 
Facsimile: (404) 656 1379 

Mail: bbolton(aftc.goV 
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